
Cathy Green <viamed.cathy.green@gmail.com>

Re: Back Orders
1 message

tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@justec.cn> 18 June 2025 at 09:33
To: Cathy Green <cathy.green@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Cathy,

Thanks for your updates, please ship the following items to us first,thanks.

9 x 0110081 UFO 130-2 O/N: 20250318001
50 x 0110023  R-23V   O/N: 20250123001-2
25 x 0110022  R-22Med  O/N :20250403001

Btw, we plan to order 200pcs R-23V (without boxes), is the unit price still USD32.00?
Looking forward to your reply.

Best Regards,
Tracy 
 
Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2F,Building 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054
TEL：0755－26068930/1/2  —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

 

From: Cathy Green
Date: 2025-06-18 15:32
To: tracy.wang
Subject: Back Orders

Dear Tracy

Good Morning.
I am pleased to let you know that we have your back orders in stock.

25 x 0110022  R-22Med  O/N :20250403001
 50 x 0110023  R-23V   O/N: 20250123001-2
9 x 0110081 UFO 130-2 O/N: 20250318001
30 x 0110081  UFO 130-2  O/N:20250528001

Would you like all of your orders shipped out this week.
--
Kind regards

Cathy Green
Goods Out / Stock Control Supervisor
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email: cathy.green@viamed.co.uk
Tel:  44 (0)1535 634 542
Fax:  44 (0)1535 635 582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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